Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

From: Baker, Larry <Larry.Baker@apachecorp.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2019 11:55 AM

To: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Mann, Ryan

Cc: Feather, David; Broom, Jeffrey

Subject: [EXT] FW: 2 RP-4977 remediation plan

Attachments: Geronimo 28 State # 2 SWD Remediation Plan revised.pdf
All,

| am resubmitting the remediation plan for your review and approval. Thanks and have a good day.

ENVIRONMENTAL TECHNICIAN SR
direct 575-393-7106 ext 1523 | Cell 432-631-6982
APACHE CORPORATION

2350 W. MARLAND BLVD
HOBBS , NM 88240

ApacheCorp.com | LinkedIn | Facebook | Twitter | StockTwits | YouTube

From: Baker, Larry

Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2019 12:23 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD (mike.bratcher@state.nm.us) <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan
<rmann@slo.state.nm.us>

Cc: Feather, David <David.Feather@apachecorp.com>

Subject: FW: 2 RP-4977 remediation plan

All,

| am resubmitting the remediation plan for your review and approval. Please let me know if you have any questions or
wish to discuss. Thanks and have a good day.

ENVIRONMENTAL TECHNICIAN SR
direct 575-393-7106 ext 1523 | Cell 432-631-6982
APACHE CORPORATION

2350 W. MARLAND BLVD
HOBBS , NM 88240

ApacheCorp.com | LinkedIn | Facebook | Twitter | StockTwits | YouTube

From: Baker, Larry
Sent: Thursday, December 06, 2018 2:48 PM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD (mike.bratcher@state.nm.us) <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan
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<rmann@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: Feather, David <David.Feather@apachecorp.com>
Subject: FW: 2 RP-4977 remediation plan

All,

Attached is the remediation plan with a remediation time line. Please disregard the other plan. Thanks and have a good
day.

ENVIRONMENTAL TECHNICIAN SR
direct 575-393-7106 ext 1523 | Cell 432-631-6982
APACHE CORPORATION

2350 W. MARLAND BLVD
HOBBS , NM 88240

ApacheCorp.com | LinkedIn | Facebook | Twitter | StockTwits | YouTube

From: Baker, Larry

Sent: Thursday, December 06, 2018 2:38 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD (mike.bratcher@state.nm.us) <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan
<rmann@slo.state.nm.us>

Cc: Feather, David <David.Feather@apachecorp.com>

Subject: 2 RP-4977 remediation plan

All,

Attached is the remediation plan for 2RP-4977. Please note the GPS on the initial C-141 is incorrect. The correct GPS is
in the report. Please let me know if you have any questions or wish to discuss. Thanks and have a good day.

ENVIRONMENTAL TECHNICIAN SR
direct 575-393-7106 ext 1523 | Cell 432-631-6982
APACHE CORPORATION

2350 W. MARLAND BLVD
HOBBS , NM 88240

ApacheCorp.com | LinkedIn | Facebook | Twitter | StockTwits | YouTube




